
From: Jenifer Johnson
To: Jenifer Johnson
Subject: Zoe Gabrielson Application Agri, ERAC,TAC 3-6-2024
Date: Wednesday, March 6, 2024 11:16:24 AM

Name: Zoe Gabrielson

Home Address: 278 Granite Mill Blvd, Chapel Hill, NC, 27516, USA

Mailing Address: 278 Granite Mill Blvd, Chapel Hill, NC, 27516, USA

Home Phone: 9199721564

Cell Phone: 

Email Address: zgabrielson@selcnc.org

What District do you reside in? District 3

Are you currently serving on a board or committee in Chatham County? No

If yes, which ones? 

Please select up to THREE boards or committees on which you are willing to serve:
Agriculture_Advisory_Board,Environmental_Review_Advisory_C,Transportation_Advisory_
Committ

Why do you wish to serve in this capacity? I work in transportation policy and am interested
in seeing more clean and equitable transportation options in our county

Education/Experience: J.D., Duke University School of Law (2023); B.S., Agricultural
Economics, University of Kentucky (2020); B.B.A., Marketing, University of Kentucky
(2023)

Name of Employer: 

Address of Employer: 

Position: 

Work Phone: 

Civic Involvement: N/A

Gender: Female

Ethnic Origin/Race: White_non-Hispanic

Year of Birth: 1998
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Attachments:


